












































DocuMENT-

__.____._____________——-—-
CONFIDENTIAL 1§
From:
Sent: Thursday, fuly 16, 2020 7:14 PM
To: John Moag
Ce: L
Subject: Re: Washington Redskins owner Dan Snyder faces sex trafficking allegations; Internet

says, 'He was on Epstein’s list' | MEAWW

After many years of controversy things are imploding rapidly!

On Jul 16, 2020, at 6:56 PM, John Moag wrote:
My incoming is crazy today. Stay tuned for the next shoe to drop.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 16, 2020, at 2:40 PM, [ wrote:

When it rains, it pours. Why anyone in their right mind wants to own a sports
franchise is beyond me. As John Moag knows many people are lined up to buy.

0d

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 16, 2020, at 2:34 PM, NN vot<:

[EXTERNAL]
The wires are crackling.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: July 16, 2020 at 2:33:53 PM EDT

To:

Subject: Washington Redskins owner Dan
Snyder faces sex trafficking allegations; Internet
says, 'He was on Epstein's list' | MEAWW

https://meaww.com/washington-redskins-owner-
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CONFIDENTIAL .
dan-snyder-to-step-down-owing-to-sex-trafficking-

allegations-fan-reactions

Sent from my iPhone

CONFIDENTIAL MOAGQC00137
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Rhea Dube I :}

From: Rhea Dube

Sent: 22 February 2021 13:10

To: ‘areeb009@gmail.com’; ‘akshayamritanshu@gmail.com’;
‘raghavkacker@gmail.com’

Cc: Simranjeet Singh

Subject: RE: Amended - Daniel Snyder Vs. Eleven Internet Services LLP & Ors. bearing

CS(0O5) No. 223 of 2020 pending before the Hon'ble High Court of Delhi:
Advance Service of application under Order VI Rule 14 on behalf of the Plaintiff.

To,

1. Mr. Akshay Amritanshu- Ld. Counsel on behalf of Defendant No. 1 -4
2. Mr. Areeb Amanullah and Mr. Raghav Kacker- Ld. Counsels on behalf of Defendant Nos. 5-6

With reference to the captioned subject, please find attached updated application under Order VII Rule 14
read with Sec. 151 CPC being filed on behalf of the Plaintiff for your perusal and record. This instant
email is being effected upon you by way of advance service in furtherance of the guidelines as laid down
by the Hon’ble High Court of Delhi. Kindly take notice accordingly.

Regards,
Rhea Dube
Associate
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Athena Legal

Advocates and Solicitors

1st Floor, 37 Link Road, Lajpat Nagar - III

New Delhi - 110024

(T):+91 11 4200 4421 | (M) : +919893955119/+ 91 8373913436
Video Conference IP : 182.73.80.116

email : rhea.dube(@athenalegal.in

website : www.athenalegal.in

Athena Legal — Law Firm of the Year in Data Compliance and Cyber Security - India Business Law
Journal, May 2020.

Athena Legal — Deal of the Year— Indian Business Law Journal, 2020,

Athena Legal - “The Top 10 most recommended Corporate and Commercial Law Solution
Providers” Insight Success Magazine.

Athena Legal - ICCA Excellence Award for Client Dedication, 2019.

Athena Legal - Recognized by Vantage Asia, India Business Law Journal amongst top 50 rising stars,
2019.

Up & Rising Law Firm of the Year— In recognition of Finesse, Innovation & Accomplishment - Legal Era
2015-16.
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